

Olivia Simmons

Des Allemands, LA 70030

OliviaESimmons@gmail.com

+1 504 249 9028

Experienced nurse with over 12 years of bedside and supervisory nursing experience combined with leadership skills in both healthcare and administrative professions.

Skilled in customer service and patient satisfaction with a keen ability to handle customer and patient inquiries while developing excellent patient rapport.

Work Experience

Emergency Service Nurse

Eminent Staffing, Crisis Response

November 2021 to Present

PRN. Emergency Services Nurse

Wellstar Cobb Hospital

August 2016 to Present

Crisis Nurse

Angel Staffing, Emergency Response STRAC

November 2020 to October 2021

5/2016 - 8/2017

School Nurse

Assured & Associates, Home Health Nurse, PRN Maxim Health Agency

February 2015 to May 2017

2/2014 - 12/2016

Stroke & Brain Injury Nurse

Baptist Rehabilitation Hospital

June 2014 to December 2016

School Nurse/Nursing Home

Swannie Medical Staffing Agency - Memphis, TN

February 2014 to December 2016

Charge Nurse

Carriage Court Assisted Living, Inc.

September 2012 to August 2014

- Prepare clinical and progress notes, care plans and assessments
- Medication Administration
- Coordinate staffing
- provide care to clients with developmental disabilities
- Initiate rehabilitative nursing procedures as appropriate

Weekend Clinic Nurse

MidSouth Medicine

September 2012 to February 2013

- Acute Problems
- Chronic Conditions
- Assessment of patient history and symptoms.
- Providing report of patient to the referred doctor
- Phlebotomy
- Testing and Exams
- Vaccinations

Charge Nurse-Weekend

Apple Grove Alzheimer's & Dementia

September 2009 to September 2012

- Provide professional quality nursing.
- Prepare clinical and progress notes, care plans and assessments
- Assist the client in learning appropriate self-care techniques
- Accurately monitor, coordinate and implement client care
- Maintain an accurate clinical record by documenting in accordance with Agency policy
- Initiate rehabilitative nursing procedures as appropriate
- Assume responsibility for professional growth and development by actively participating in continuing education, in-service programs, orientations and personal evaluations
- Monitor Team Leads and caregivers

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Memphis - Memphis, TN

December 2016

Nursing

Delta College of Arts & Technology - Baton Rouge, LA

July 2009

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- ICU Experience
- Home Care
- Vital Signs
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

PALS Certification

TNCC Certification